

# 2019-10-8 Infra WG Meeting notes

## Date

08 Oct 2019

## Attendees

- [Daniel Pono Takamori](#)
- [Casey Cain](#)

## Agenda

- Updates

## Minutes

- Just [Casey Cain](#) and [Daniel Pono Takamori](#) so wait another 2 weeks unless something gets added to meeting notes or sent to the lists

## Action items

- [Daniel Pono Takamori](#) check in about repo migration and workflow/blueprints